From: Boles, Kevin
Sent: 7/18/2012 9:37:43 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Staff Report Friday?

I just checked and its going to be another two weeks "or so" for the meeting notes.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 9:29 AM

To: Boles, Kevin

Subject: RE: Staff Report Friday?

Wow, I rarely hear of an offer to help being turned down, Kevin.

And ‘no’ on the workshop notes &

Thanks.

Shilpa

From: Boles, Kevin [mailto:kevin.boles@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 9:28 AM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Staff Report Friday?

Shilpa,

My offer to assist with the report was not accepted, so I'm not sure of its status.

BTW, did Sunil ever send you the meeting notes from the Citations workshop?
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Kevin

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailio:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 9:06 AM

To: Boles, Kevin

Subject: Staff Report Friday?

Kevin,

Just planning my workload, is the Whistleblower Staff Report still expected Friday? I know
we are both overwhelmed with testimony and data responses in the Olls so I thought I would
check.

Hope all is well.

Shilpa

SB GT&S 0038114


mailto:SRRd@pqe.com1

